RE: urgent--new tour--melissa parrington 5/12/2022

From partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, partners
<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Date 12/05/2022 07:37

Yes she stated she thought if she made the income he didn't have to come

Thank You,

From: reservations@roomsl1@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 11:33 AM
To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: Re: urgent--new tour--melissa parrington 5/12/2022

Did she put her for that she had a cohab? We have her as a single female?
Michele

On 12/05/2022 ©7:29, partners wrote:

Good Morning,
I'm sorry NQ - Guest is traveling without her cohab.

Thank You,

From: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 1:27 PM

To: reservations@rooms10l.com; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: RE: urgent--new tour--melissa parrington 5/12/2022

Hello,
Thank you I am in desperate need of tours. Tour # 108596 tour on 05/12
@ 10:30am

From: reservations@roomsl10l.com <reservations@roomsl101.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 12:47 PM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners
<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: urgent--new tour--melissa parrington 5/12/2022

please book tour only
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thanks



